Amoco Production Company

Houston Region

500 Jefferson Building
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

J. R. Barnett

Regional Engineering
Manager

May 15, 1980

File: JCA-986.51NM-2396

Re: Request for Hearing
Application for Multiple Completion
Myers "B" Federal R/A "A" Well No. 28
Jalmat Yates & Langlie Mattix Queen Pools
Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088 .

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests a hearing for approval to
dually complete (conventional) our Myers "B" Federal R/A "A" Well No. 28.
Subject well is located 330' FSL & 420' FWL, Unit M, T-24-S, R-37-E,

Lea County, New Mexico. Multiple completion will be made in the Jalmat
Yates (Gas) and Langlie Mattix Queen (Gas) zones, utilizing two strings
of tubing.

Attached is an application for multiple completion (Form C-107), a well-
bore sketch, plat, and a list of offset operators. By copy of this
letter, we are notifying all known offset operators of our application
and furnishing them a copy of Form C-107.

This letter confirms telephone request of May 12, 1980 verbally request-
ing the Division place this item on the Examiner's Hearing Docket of
June 4, 1980. Please direct any questions to Mr. Jim Allen, telephone
(713) 652-5497.

Very truly yours,

L B

JCA/rw
Attachments )
cc: Offset Operators (See Attachedeii%)

0i1 Conservation Division ¢~

Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240



